
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

February 20, 1963

/.meradc Petroleum Corporation 

jf, < , i<r>x 2040 

Tulsa 2, Oklahoma

Attention: Mr. R. 6* Christie

irflminlstrative Orddr TX-17

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter u£ January 29, 1963, ^
wherein yon request authority to complete your Jicariliu ^ache "B * 

,ell No. ic located in the hi/4 ^«/4 of section 20, Township 24 •
North Tan- .- 5 lor,t, NMIK, Tin *‘Tribt County, hew 1; xicn, with 3?- 
melt M) easin': end produce the Jh koto hydrocarbons through sold casing 
atrin-i as a tubingiess completion. We have also received the 8s*’ 

liquid ratio report requested in our letter of February 6, 19 3.

Inasmuch, ts you expect that the well will produce with a 
nas-ilquid ratio in the neighborhood of 61,500 to one, there should be 

no production problem or waste encountered by your proposed completion.

Amerada Petroleum Corporation is, therefore, hereby authorized 

to complete and produce the subject well in accordance with the procedure 

outline in your letter of January 29.

The Commission does reserve the riqht, however, to review 
this matter at any time that it appears waste may be resultin', from 

the proposed method of production.

Very truly yours,

A. 1.. 1 oRT &R, Jr., 

decretory-£irector

ALI. APfeN/og

cc: Oil Conservation Commission - Aztec 

U. S. Geological Survey - Farmington



February 8, 1963

Mr. Daniel S. Nutter
Oil Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Nutter:

In answer to your request of February 6, 1963, please be 
advised the Jicarilla Apache "B" No. 10, located In Section 20, 
Township 2k North, Range 5 West, produced at the rate of 3,323 
MCF with 54 barrels of condensate dally resulting in a gas 
condensate ratio of 61,500 cubic feet per barrel. No formation 

water was produced in the test.

Very truly yours,

AMERADA PETROLEUM CORPORATION

RSC:dw



SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

February 6, 1963

Amerada Petroleum Corporation 
P. 0. Box 2040 
Tulsa 2, Oklahoma

Attentions Mr, r. s. Christie

Gentlemens

Reference is made to your letter of January 29, 1963, 
Wherein you request a tubing exception for your Jicarilla 
Apache "B" Well Ho. 10, located in Section 20, Township 
24 Worth, Range 5 west, Rio Arriba county, Hew Mexico.

Please furnish this office with a report of the gas- 
liquid ratio of said well. Upon receipt of this informa­
tion, we will be happy to consider your application.

Very truly yours,

DANIEL S. NUTTER 
Chief Engineer

DSN/esr

ccs Mr. Emery C. Arnold 
District Supervisor 
1000 Rio Brazos Road 
Aztec, New Mexico

Mr. P. T. McGrath 
United States Geological survey 
P* 0. Box 959 
Farmington, New Mexico
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January 29, 1963

AIR MAIL

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr., Secretary-Director 

Gentlemen:

Amerada Petroleum Corporation has completed its J. Apache 
"B" No. 10 well located 1850' from the south line and 

1850' from the west line, Section 20-24N-5W, Rio Arriba 
County, New Mexico.

A string of 3-1/2" OD (2.992 ID) was set at 688l' with a 
DV tool set at 2419*.

No tubing has been run, therefore, we respectfully request 
an exception to statewide rule 107 (d)-(2) be granted.

Yours very truly,

R. S. Christie

RSC:dw

cc: Mr. Emery Arnold, New Mexico Oil Conservation"Commission, 

1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, New Mexico 
Mr. P. T. McGrath, U. S. Geol. Survey, Box 959> Farmington 
New Mexico

Mr. Dan Purse, Amerada Petroleum Corp., Box 1469, Durango 

Colorado


